Subject: Towing Cars

From: Kevin Kearney </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B95C06125797468FAD5EAGF2F82F5DD7-KKEARNEY >
Date: 9/21/18, 10:51 AM

To: 'Jess Carrasco (JCarras@lasd.org)' <JCarras@lasd.org>

CC: Derek Hensel <DHensel@cityofbradbury.org>

Jess,

Our CSO has noticed cars parked on Bradbury public streets for some time, as indicated by the cobwebs underneath the
car. The CSO can mark cars for the 72 hour storage regulation per State Code, but it brings into question about towing
vehicles.

Should the CSO mark a car, it doesn’t move, and needs to be towed, what should he do? What forms and processes should
he be aware of?

Thanks,

Kevin

Kevin R. Kearney

City Manager | City of Bradbury

600 Winston Avenue, Bradbury, California 91008
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